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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Shepherd, Jeremey
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 4:41 PM
. To: Nelson, Robert P.
Subject: FW: LRB 03-4273/1 attached as requested
Importance: High
Bob,

We need a Senate version of this bill. Thanks!

Jeremey Shepherd
Officé of Senator Ted Kanavas
608.266.9174

From: Churchill, Jolene

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 4:38 PM

To: Shepherd, Jeremey .
Subject: FW: LRB 03-4273/1 attached as requested
Importance: High

From: Northrop, Lori

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 4:38 PM
To: Churchill, Jolene

Subject: LRB 03-4273/1 attached as requested
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2003 BILL

AN ACT to amend814.85 (1) (a), 814.85 (1) (b), 814.85 (1) (¢) and 885.38 (3) (a)

(intro.) of the statutes; relating to: funding of guardian ad litem costs and

court interpreter fees and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the state provides funds to the counties for the costs that
they incur in providing court interpreters to persons with limited English proficiency
who are unable to afford an interpreter and who are directly involved in criminal
cases, cases involving juveniles or children, or cases regarding mental health
commitments or protective placements. Currently, the state provides funds to the
counties for the costs incurred in providing a guardian ad litem in appropriate circuit
court cases. The money for this funding is generated from a court support service
surcharge paid by most persons when they file a civil action.

Under this bill, the state will pay all of the costs of providing court interpreter
services to persons with limited English proficiency, regardless of the type of case or
ability to pay, and of providing guardians ad litem in the circuit courts. The bill
increases the court support service surcharge to generate the money necessary to
make those increased payments.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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BILL SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 814.85 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wiscbnsin Acts 30,

33 and .... (Assembly Bill 421), is amended to read: 7

814.85 (1) (a) Except for an action for a first violation of s. 23.33 (4o) (a) 2.,
30.681 (1) (b) 1., 346.63 (1) (b), or 350.101 (1) (b), if the person who committed the
violation had a blood alcohol concentration of 0.08 or more but less than 0.1 at the
time of the violation, or for a safety belt use violation under s. 347.48 (2m), the clerk
of circuit court shall charge and collect a $68 $75 court support services surcharge
from any person, including any governmental unit as defined in s. 108.02 (17), paying
afee under s. 814.61 (1) (a), (3), or (8) (am) or 814.63 (1).

SECTION 2. 814.85 (1) (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Acts 33
and .... (Assembly Bill 421), is amended to read:

814.85 (1) (b) Notwithstanding par. (a), the clerk of circuit court shall charge
and collect a $169 $189 court support services surcharge from any person, including
any governmental unit as defined in s. 108.02 (17), paying a fee under s. 814.61 (1)
(@) or (3) or 814.62 (1) or (2), if the party paying the fee seeks the recovery of money
and the amount claimed exceeds the amount under s. 799.01 (1) (d).

SECTION 3. 814.85 (1) (¢) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Acts 33
and .... (Assembly Bill 421), is émended to read:

814.85 (1) (c) Notwithstanding par. (a), the clerk of circuit court shall charge
and collect a $51 $57 court support services surcharge from any person, including
any governmental unit, as defined in s. 108.02 (17), paying a fee under s. 814.62 (3)
(@) or (b), or paying a fee under s. 814.61 (1) (a) or (3) or 814.62 (1) or (2) if the party
paying the fee seeks the recovery of money and the amount claimed is equal to or less

than the amount under s. 799.01 (1) (d).

SECTION 4. 885.38 (3) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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885.38 (3) (a) (intro.) J-H-eﬂmmal—pfeeeeéngs—aﬂd—m—pfeeeedmgs_emdep%

54-55;-0r938if If the court determines that the person has limited English

proficiency and that an interpreter is necessary, the court shall advise the person

that he or she has the right to a qualified interpreter and-that-if the personcannet
afford-ene;-an-interpreter will be-provided at the public’s expense if the person is one

of the following:

SECTION 5. Appropriation changes.

(1) COURT INTERPRETER FEES. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the director of state courts under section 20.625 (1)
(c) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2003, the dollar amount is increased by
$446,300 for fiscal year 200405 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(2) GUARDIAN AD LITEM cOSTS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to thé director of state courts under section 20.625 (1)
(e) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2003, the dollar amount is increased by
$4,908,300 for fiscal year 2004-05 for the purpose for which the appropriation is
made.

SECTION 6. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to actions commenced on July 1, 2004.

(END)



Emery, Lynn

From: Shepherd, Jeremey

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 12:29 PM

To: LRB.Legal ‘
Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-4394/1 Topic: Funding of guardian ad litem and court interpreters

It has been requested by <Shepherd, Jeremey> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB 03-4394/1 Topic: Funding of guardian ad litem and court interpreters




